

ATACOSA COUNTY REPUBLICAN PARTY

ACRP CEC MEETING

DATE	11 MAR 2025	TIME	7:00 PM	ACRP CHAIR	Bobby Duncan				
		ares	1.17						
	ARCP CEC MEMBERS (P=PRESENT)								
Bobby Dur	Bobby Duncan -P Katy Russell-P		Stuart K	nowlton-P	Sue Byers-P				
Tina Paw	elek-P	Dr. Edward Elmer	Joel 1	Trouart	Reece Beck-R				
Tammy Br	rown-P	Bill Schuchman	Ron St	ewart-R	Clinton Luckett-P				
Neely Lo	Neely Lopez-P								
ITEM #	# AGENDA				OWNER				
	Meet & Greet 1830								
1	Meeting Called to Order			Bobby Duncan					
2	Prayer & Pledges								
3	Roll Call (see attached)			Sue Byers					
4	Previous Meeting Minutes: 1. Motion to Accept as corrected by Stuart, 2 nd by Tina. Without objections previous minutes approved								
5	Treasurers Report: 1. Operating \$380.38 2. Primary \$886.00 3. PACT \$31,468.54 4. Motion to Accept by Sue, 2 nd by Reece. Without objections Treasurers Report accepted.								

	Motion to Amend Agenda – Swearing in of Precinct Chairs	
C	Approved without objections	Dabby Dynam
6	Precinct 15 – Clinton Luckett	Bobby Duncan
	Precinct 1 – Neely Lopez	
	Old Business (unfinished from previous meeting):	
	1. Regan Dinner – Projected in September – Katy	
	a. Committee members: Katy, Sue, Marian, Caroline, Connie	
	b. Possible Speakers: Ken Paxton, Ted Cruze, Sid Miller, Dan	
	Patrick, Abraham George, Allen West, Don Huffine.	
	c. Civic Center in Pleasanton - \$225 fully refundable deposit.	
	\$156 for 4 hours, meet & greet room gratis.	
	d. Pay for security.	
	e. Postal Service / Bulk Mailing Cost, need a formal return	
	address – PO Box – approximately \$1,000 for 7,000 items	
	f. Connie would like to have an event in Feb 2026	
7	2. New Headquarters discussion	Bobby Duncan
· · · ·	a. Nothing new to report. 3. Web Site "ATASCOSAGOP.ORG"	
	 Web Site "ATASCOSAGOP.ORG" a. Site is up 	
	b. By Laws, Standing Rules, Executive Committee – send him a	
	picture, Meeting Minutes, Precinct Maps, Logo, Facebook,	
	Agenda, Elections, Calendar, links to Texas GOP, Secretary	
	of State, etc	
	c. Train Sue how to upload meeting minutes, agenda, roster,	
	calendar (should have more than one person)	
	d. Stuart to forward a HD graphic file to Jared	
	e. Jared to invoice for his hours.	
	f. Links or post their newsletters Mary Jane Avery, Andrew	
	Eller, Walter West, & Kelly Perry	
	New Business:	
	1. Clinton made a motion to stand up – Candidate Recruitment	
	Committee of Clinton, Neely, Stuart, and Caroline - Chair. Neely 2 nd ,	
	motion carrier. Added Reece	
0	2. Stuart made a motion to Amend the Standing Rules – Endorsement	
8	of Republican Candidate in a Contested Primary. See Attached	
	a. Reece made a motion to end discussion, Katy 2nd	
	b. Clinton made a motion to accept the amendment, Sue 2 nd , no	
	objections.	
	 Election Judges – if you want to be on the list let Bobby know, needs to be approved by Commissioners court by the end of July. 	
	Committee Reports:	
	1. Get Out the Vote (GOTV) – Chair:	
0	 Internet, Social Media – Chair: Katy 	
9	 Candidate Recruitment, Training, Advisory – Chair: Caroline 	
	 Finance / Fundraising – Chair: 	

10	Announcements 1. Next Meeting a. Date: 8 April 2025 b. Time: 1830 Meet & Greet / Mtg to Start 1900 c. Location: TBD	Bobby Duncan
11	Adjournment Motion to adjourn Meeting by Stuart 2 nd by Tina Motion Passed without objection.	Bobby Duncan

RI

1

Susan M. Byers

CORE-

Susan (Sue) Byers ACRP Secretary